
Addendum #2
RFP for Field 
Asset Inventory, 
RFP# 2670
 Questions 

1. General 
a. Will there be any pre-existing data we need to incorporate into our process and 

return back to you? If so, any that needs to be field verified? Yes, some data 
can be verified.

b. Does Concord electric department limit contractor hours per day or days per 
week? If so, what are those restrictions?  No limitations except for observed 
Holidays.

c. When does the Physical year start and stop for Concord and funding become 
available each year?  July 1st to June 30th.

2. Scope Related 
a. Do Padmount need to be opened? (for internal assemblies or connectivity 

modelling or phasing)  Opening of padmount equipment is not required.  Some 
transformers have name plates on the outside.

b. Is this equipment number visible for field verification?  Most are except there 
are not equipment number for overehead.

c. How many individual overhead transformer cans do you have on your system?
(estimated)
 Three Phase Overhead 487
      Two Phase Overhead             27
 Single Phase Overhead 5435

d. For overhead equipment is the Equipment number listed on the container and 
visible from the ground level?  No equipment numbers for overhead 
equipment.

e. Is the Underground Container label visible in the field on the container (T1,T2).  
Yes

f. Is there any tagging of Poles or labeling of Underground containers that the 
contractor will need to do?  If so please explain.  No tagging required.




